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DATE:	 July 19, 2023

[bookmark: Text6]TO:		The Record

FROM:	Spencer Humphrey

SUBJECT:	Manure Spillage on Hardin Road (C73) 
Opal Eggs LP (#58822); Franklin County
		Complaint ID:32280

On June 30, 2023, this office received a complaint regarding manure spillage on Hardin Rd (C73). The complainant stated that the facility spills manure when moving the manure from the site to the storage structure located to the northwest of the facility. 

On July 5, 2023, I drove by the facility and along Hardin Rd. there was no evidence of manure being spilled on the road or in the road ditch. 	

On July 12, 2023, I called Dane Kolkmeyer owner of Opal Eggs. I informed him of the complaint and told him to be mindful of when they are moving manure to their holding facility. Mr. Kolkmeyer stated that he was unaware of any spilled manure and would reach out to the facility to see if anyone knew anything.

On July 14, 2023, Mr. Kolkmeyer called me and informed me that he talked with personnel from the facility and no one knew about any manure spilled on the roadway. He said that they would be mindful when they are hauling and moving manure. 


